

PhD Board meeting_2022/11/17

Attendees: Kanwal Tariq, Irene Alvarez, Simon Prokisch, Tanvi Somiah, Franziska Hildebrandt

Agenda

- Budget Spring event
There is a possibility of doing another event next year. Some budget from the department should be available and more can be applied from SUS.
- MOSS. - New routine and Instructions document
The document is updated and sent out to all PhD students. It will be discussed in the next council meeting.
- Nobel invitations - Status update
We have been in conversation with other NF departments to arrange an event together.
- Elections – information and candidates
All the information about positions has to be sent out soon.
- New PhD students - fika meeting
Kanwal will arrange a fika with the new students to introduce them to the PhD council and the department
- More..?